City of Garden Grove

INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

To: Matthew Fertal From:  Susan Emery
Dept.: Director Dept.: Community Development
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING - ADOPTION OF Date: March 25, 2008

THE ANNUAL PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR
2008 FOR THE GARDEN GROVE
HOUSING AUTHORITY

OBJECTIVE
To conduct a Public Hearing in order to provide citizens, public agencies and other
interested parties an opportunity to provide input for the 2008 Annual Plan for the

Garden Grove Housing Authority.

BACKGROUND

The Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) requires Housing
Authorities to complete an Annual Plan, which outlines the agency’s goals for the
upcoming year, and summarizes the progress made towards its five-year goals.
The Plan must also include comments from the public, which are obtained through a
Resident Advisory Committee and a Public Hearing. The Resident Advisory
Committee is made up of five interested participants of the Housing Voucher
Program. The Committee has reviewed the Plan and was asked to submit written
comments by February 29, 2008. The Committee submitted no comments. The
Public Hearing was properly noticed on January 10th and 17th, 2007. The deadline
date for submission to HUD is April 17, 2008.

RECOMMENDATION

Conduct Public Hearing and recommend adoption of the 2008 Annual Plan for the
Garden Grove Housing Authority.

SUSAN EMERY
Community Development Director

By: Mary Ann Hamamura
Deputy Director

Attachment: Annual Plan



